Dweet



Sebastian Torres

Fashion Design Graduate

London, UKPortfolio fileView profile on Dweet

Languages

English (Fluent)

Spanish (Native)

About

Future fashion designer, motivated to excel at the fashion industry. Outstanding on digital media by working with Adobe and Procreate. Immensely focused on pattern cutting creation and understanding. Attentive on the emerging fashion trends, colours, prints and textile and what is happening with them. Very keen to learn more about cultures, working in team and gain experience from my peers.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Ani Alvarez Calderon

Galvan London

PREEN by Thornton Bregazzi

Experience



Studio Intern

PREEN by Thornton Bregazzi | Apr 2022 - Jun 2022

Working along side the Collection manager in order to make toiles for the next collections. Helping in the making of patterns for factories and creating tech packs. Organizing the studio. Helped on the Resort 23 collection fashion show in London Resort week. Organized along peers the sample sale.



Production Intern

Galvan London | Oct 2021 - Apr 2022

Working with the production team to meet production deadlines. Closely monitoring the production board (Monday.com) by checking the status of the garments, preparing shipments and tracking samples. Cooperate with the AQL reports of the garments. Help on the assemble of the tech and trim packs for the factories. Doing quality control for different garments in different seasons.

Fashion Design Intern

Ani Alvarez Calderon | Jul 2019 - Sep 2019

Helping the lead designer to create new collections by helping with mood boards and colour palettes.

Head and creative direction leader for Ani Alvarez Calderon inauguration runway show at the Pan American Games (Lima, Peru).

Assisting with patterns.

Contributing in the studio shop with fittings.

Education & Training

2022 - 2022 The New School

SIS NYC - Sewing and construction,

2019 - 2023 Istituto Marangoni

BA Fashion Design,

2018 - 2019 IED Madrid

Total Design Course,

2016 - 2017 • IE University

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA,

2015 - 2016 Universidad de Piura

Bachelor of Business Administration - BBA,

